



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

Reference Number: **III-015**
Project ID: **P00526292LZ**

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated February 19, 2021 of Regional Director **ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III**, endorsing the request of District Engineer **NEIL C. FARALA, Tarlac 2nd DEO** for the modification of project under the FY 2021 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original			As Modified		
Project Description					
UACS No. 320102104076000 Project ID: P00526292LZ					
002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods			002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods		
Flood Management - Construction/Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities along Major River Basins and Principal Rivers			Flood Management - Construction/Rehabilitation of Flood Mitigation Facilities along Major River Basins and Principal Rivers		
Rehabilitation of Existing Dike along Rio Chico River (Matayumtayum Section, Right Bank), Package 2, Sta. 13+911.40 - Sta. 14+395.40, La Paz, Tarlac			Rehabilitation of Existing Dike along Rio Chico River (Matayumtayum Section, Right Bank), Package 2, Sta. 11+419.20 - Sta. 11+505.20, Sta. 13+911.40 - Sta. 14+395.40, La Paz, Tarlac		
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation (P)	Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW-1 - Rehabilitation / Major Repair of Flood Control Structure / 570.000 Lm.	P 148,276.48 / Lineal Meters	P 84,517,595	CW-1 - Rehabilitation / Major Repair of Flood Control Structure / 570.000 Lm.	P 148,276.48 / Lineal Meters	P 84,517,595
EAO	-	P 3,065,405	EAO	-	P 3,065,405
Total:		P 87,583,000	Total:		P 87,583,000
Justification:					
- Change in station limit to include Sta. 11+419.20 - Sta. 11+505.20 for continuity of project and to eliminate the possibility of damaging the existing slope protection. - Unit cost was based on the 3rd Quarter of CY 2020 - Construction Materials Price Data (CMPD).					

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

subject to NO interference in Resubmission of Unit cost.

RAFAEL S. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Operations
in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.1 ETP/MLS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary

WIN1C03772